

4 August 2017

Curriculum Vitae for Carsten Greve (2 pages)

Born 5 January 1965 in Svendborg, Denmark

Work address: Copenhagen Business School, Department of Organization, Kilen, Kilevej 14A, DK-2000 Frederiksberg, Denmark, Tel +45 3815 3598, email: cagr.ioa@cbs.dk, web: www.cbs.dk/ioa
<http://cbs.dk/publicprivateplatform> Twitter: @cgrevecbs Blog: www.blog.cbs.dk/carstengreve Skype: grevecopenhagen

Academic areas

Carsten Greve's main research areas are public-private partnerships and public management reform from an international perspective, including leading partnerships, contracting, privatization, corporatization, regulatory reform and governance. Carsten Greve's current research interests focus on the governance and management of public-private partnerships and public management reforms in a comparative perspective.

Education

Ph.D. in Political Science 1997, University of Copenhagen: Thesis: *Styring og demokratisk kontrol af statslige aktieselskaber* Defended 23 May 1997

Masters Degree in Political Science from the Department of Political Science, University of Copenhagen, July 1992. ("Cand.scient.pol.").

Academic

Positions

Professor of Public Management and Governance, Copenhagen Business School: Department of Organization (1 February 2017-), Department of Business and Politics, Copenhagen Business School (April 2010-31 January 2017)

Professor with special responsibilities in public-private co-operation and public management ("Professor mso") at the International Center for Business and Politics, CBS 1 January 2006-March 2010

Associate Professor in public-private co-operation and public management at the International Center for Business and Politics, CBS 1 October 2004 – 31 December 2005

Associate Professor in Public Administration at the Department of Political Science, University of Copenhagen, Denmark. 1 August 2000- 31 December 2005 (on leave 2004-2005)

Assistant Professor in Public Administration at the Department of Political Science,
University of Copenhagen 1 January 1998 - 31 July 2000

Assistant Professor in Organization Theory for Public Administration at the Institute of
Politics, Economics and Public Administration, University of Aalborg, Denmark, 1
February 1996 - 31 December 1997

Ph.D. Candidate, Department of Political Science, University of Copenhagen
1 June 1993 - 31 January 1996.

Pre-PhD Candidate, Department of Political Science, University of Copenhagen, 1.
September 1992 - 15 May 1993

Research results

Often together with professor Graeme Hodge, Monash University, and Niels Ejersø (VIVE),
he has published on public-private partnerships and public management reform, including the
academic journals *Public Administration Review*, *Governance*, *Public Administration*,
International Public Management Review and *Public Management Review*, and for books for
publishers such as Edward Elgar, Routledge PalgraveMacMillan, Oxford University Press, and
DJØF forlaget.

Management

Experience

Academic Director of the CBS Public-Private Platform (co-director Professor Paul du Gay).
October 2011-December 2016 www.cbs.dk/publicprivateplatform. Co-director of the follow
up entity “CBS Public-Private” (January 2017-) First Academic Study Director 2009-2013 for
the flexible executive program Master of Public Governance (MPG). www.cbs.dk/mpg

Research grant

Management

SUSTAIN – sustainable national transport planning. Grant obtained by the Danish Strategic
Research Council. Amount: 13,45 mio DKK. (1,3 million GBP) (4,8 mio DKK goes to CBS).
CG is in management group of the project. 5 year project June 2012-March 2017.
<http://www.sustain.transport.dtu.dk/>

Supervision

Master students at CBS, including executive master students (Master of Public Governance)
Has supervised 8 successful Ph.D. candidates at CBS.

Full publication list: 192 entries. See publications at: www.research.cbs.dk